Debra A. Howington (Purchasing)

From: Johnnie Vickers (Landfill)
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:30 PM
To: Debra A. Howington (Purchasing); Bobby Purdum (Resource Recovery)
Cc: Lynn Wheeler (Resource Recovery)
Subject: RE: FORKLIFT BID

\ 3SLDS
Debra,

| have talked to Taylor and he advised to go ahead and do the paper work to get this fork lift on the work session
agenda. Taylor will make the necessary adjustments. We are going to go with Thompson Lift Trucks for $57,882.00.

Solid Waste Director
Hall County Government
(Office) 770-531-6851
jvickers@hallcounty.org

HALL COUNTY

We have it all in Hall

From: Debra A. Howington (Purchasing) <dhowington@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Johnnie Vickers (Landfill) <jvickers@hallcounty.org>; Bobby Purdum (Resource Recovery)
<rpurdum@hallcounty.org>

Subject: FORKLIFT BID

Good Afternoon Fellows,
Did you make a decision on the vendor for the forklift bid yet?
Thanks,

Debra Howington, C.P.M.
Buyer

Hall County Financial Services
Purchasing Division
770-535-8263 Office
770-531-7112 Fax
dhowington@hallcounty.org
www.hallcounty.org




